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Go rrespo nde nce

2'o thte Editor of DomIiNION 'MEnÎCAL INON<TILY :

DEAR STR,-In the previaus issue af your journal appeared
a communication sioned by the Secretary of the Victoria Medical
Society, whichi conitained a %vrong statement with reference ta
inyseif. The facts are: 1 did originally*concur with other mem-
bers of the Society %vith reference to the withdrawal from lodge
practice, but upon further consideration saw fit to change my
opinion, and repeatedly in the Society urged the members ta
reconsider their action. I then sent in my resignatian, a special
meeting xvas called, and upon a compromise with the lodges beingr
offered, I withdrew my resignation, reserving the riglit ta inde-
pendent action, and befure taking further steps, requested the
Society, if rny actions xvere flot satisfactory, ta drap my narne
from their list.

Yours truly,
ERNEST HALL.
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